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Amanda Reeves
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From: Amanda Reeves
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 11:00 AM
To: Allan McNevin
Cc Justin Howes [N
Subject: RE: Time for brief discussion please
Hi Allan

I acknowledge your apology but | won’t be meeting with you.

I can just tolerate you discounting my opinions and treating me with that vague sense of amused disdain, because
mostly | don’t care what you think of me, but | will not ever accept being physically or emotionally intimidated.

You frightened me in that moment. | hope you feel like a big man.

Amanda Reeves Dip Mgt BSc MSc For Sci

Senior Reporting Forensic Scientist

Forensic DNA Analysis | Police Services Stream

Forensic and Scientific Services

Health Support Queensland

Department of Health | Queensland Government

39 Kessels Rd Coopers Plains QLD 4108
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From: Allan McNevin

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 10:33 AM
To: Amanda Reeves

Subject: Time for brief discussion please

Hi,

I’d like to apologise for spitting the dummy at you in the management team this morning in person, | should not
have iet my frustration out like | did, so if you have some spare time today, can we talk

Al

Allan McNevin

Forensic Scientist - Advanced, Evidence Recovery Team
Forensic DNA Analysis | Police Services Stream

Forensic and Scientific Services | Health Support Queensland
Department of Health | Queensland Government

39 Kessels Road, Coopers Plains Qld 4108
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